



DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT SAU 11

McConnell Center | 61 Locust Street, Suite 409 | Dover, NH 03820-4132
Phone: 603-516-6800 | Fax: 603-516-6809

Empowering all Learners

TO: Members of the Dover School Board
Dr. William R. Harbron, Superintendent
FROM: Christy Prosser, Director of Technology
DATE: June 14, 2021
RE: Approval of Bid Award

Dover School District

Distance Learning Cameras – QTY 10

Planet Cellular	\$8,470.00
Can-Am Wireless, LLC	\$8,480.81
Trafera	\$8,500.00
Ockers	\$8,530.00
HyperTech Direct	\$8,831.00

Recommendations:

The Technology Department recommendation is to award this bid to Can-Am Wireless, LLC. This company was chosen because of their price point and 3-year warranty listed in bid. All bidders bid on the same specifications.